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From: Charlotte Lacey [clacey@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Curtis Williams

Subject: Bellerud Communications, LLC - Certificate No. 7563

Attachments: FL ETC Data Request Responses Filing.pdf

Please see the attached Lifeline Reseller Data Request responses for Bellerud Communications, LLC. Thank you.

Chariotte Lacey, Regulatory Specialist
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomeounsel com

{770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial)

(770) 232-9208 (Office Fax}

(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fox)

e-naik clacey@telecomcounsel.com

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, {2) an Attorney Work Product, or (3) strictly confidential. This email message is for the sole
use of the intended recipient, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please cantact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the eriginal message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1720 Windward Concourse
Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
February 25, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Beth Salak, Director

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

RE: Bellerud Communications, LL.C
Certificate No. 7563

Dear Ms. Salak;

Pursuant to your letter dated February 1, 2010, enclosed please find original Lifeline
Reseller Data Request responses for Bellerud Communications, LLC.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submpitted,
-d,jl : = ‘W”'-':t- - : T
M. Steinhart, Bsq

B

e
ttorney for Bellerud Communications, LLC

Enclosures
cc: Rene Bellerud
Curtis Williams - via e-mail
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Florida Public Service Commission
February 26, 2010

Page 2

General Data Requests for Certificate No. 7563

How many total customers did your company serve in Florida 20097 Please list the
number served for each month in 2009, and breakdown by business and residential

customers.

RESPONSE: Total amount of customers (all residential) for 2009 were 305.

January: 16 customers

February: 13 customers

March: 13 customers
April: 57 customers
May: 50 customers
June: 34 customers

July: 21 customers
August: 17 customers
September: 7 customers
October: 14 customers
November: 19 customers
December: 44 customers

How many Lifeline customers did your company serve in 2009 using resale Lifeline
lines? Please list the number served for each month in 2009.

RESPONSE: Bellerud Communications served 252 Lifeline customers in 2009.

January: 8 customers
February: 8 customers
March: 8 customers
April: 48 customers
May: 43 customers
June: 30 customers

July: 16 customers
August: 14 customers
September: 7 customers
October: 14 customers
November: 19 customers
December: 37 customers

. Please list the number of each underlying carrier your company uses to purchase resale

Lifeline lines and the number of resale Lifeline lines purchased from each underlying
carrier for each month in 2009.

RESPONSE: AT&T —-252/ Verizon -0-

What is the amount of monthly credit provided to each Lifeline customers served by
your company?

RESPONSE: $13.50

. Please provide a copy of your company’s annual verification procedures for verifying

continued eligibility of Lifeline customers.

RESPONSE: See attachment

DOULMINT N MODH-DATE
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Fiorida Public Service Commission
February 25, 2010

Page 3

10.

11.

General Data Requests for Certificate No. 7563

Please provide a copy of your company’s Link-Up and Lifeline application which
consumers use to enroll in the programs.

RESPONSE: Please see the attached copy of the application for enrollment.

Please provide a copy of a sample Lifeline customer bill showing monthly charges
made by your company.

RESPONSE: Please see the attached copy of a Lifeline customer bill.

Does your company charge a local number portability fee to Lifeline customers? If so,
how much?

RESPONSE: No.

Does your company charge a universal service charge to Lifeline customers? If so,
how much?

RESPONSE: No.

Does your company enroll Link-Up and Lifeline customers using income criteria? If
so, what percentage is used of Federal Poverty Guidelines (135% or 150%) to
determine qualification?

RESPONSE: Yes/ 150%

Does your company charge a hook-up fee for Lifeline customers? If so, what is the
amount? Can they pay the hook-up fees over a period of time? If so, how long a
period of time?

RESPONSE: No.



Florida Public Service Commission
February 25, 2010
Page 4

General Data Requests for Certificate No. 7563

12. Does your company resell Link-Up from your underlying carrier(s)?

RESPONSE: Yes.

13. Please provide your company’s procedures regarding preservation of Lifeline
customer records.

RESPONSE: The subscriber records are retained in a filing cabinet that is locked that
only our general manager and Lifeline Manager have keys to. Once the
certification form is received it is documented in our system and then
filed into the cabinets within our offices in the lifeline department.
These records are maintained for a minimum of 3 years after the life of
the subscriber has ended.

14. Please provide the location of your company’s Lifeline records.

RESPONSE: The location of Bellerud’s Lifeline records is: 401-B West Montgomery
St. Willis Texas 77378.




Annual Lifeline Certification and Verification Guidelines

Bach year, eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) are required to verify the
continued eligibility of a statistically valid sample of their Lifeline subscribers in all
federal default states, and in non-federal default states that require this process.

L Annual certification and verification procedures for Default States and Non-Defeult
States that adhere to the FCC sampling guidelines outlined by USAC.

Federal Default States are as follows: Delaware, Hawati, Iowa, Ilinois, Indiana,
Louisiana, New Hampshire, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands

Non-Federal Default States that adhere to the FCC sampling guidelines for annual
certification/verification are as follows: Alabama, Florida, and South Carolina {The list
is in process and will be updated as states are confirmed as adhering to the same sampling
process created by the FCC.)

1. Sampling Process:

e Starting: June 1* of each year

¢ The sampling process entails documenting proof of the customer’s current
enroilment in a qualifying government assistance program and
recertification through the completion of self-certification form. We
recommend obtaining a certified “"award letter” from the end user’s case
worker, via email or fax.

o The results of the annual certification/verification survey must be reported
on the Annual Lifeline Certification and Verification Letter and submitted
to USAC by August 31* of each year.

2. Instructions for completing the Annual Lifeline Certification and

Verification Letter:

e Section 1 will need to be checked and columns A through E completed.

o All filings must be signed by an officer of the ETC with correct contact
information provided in the designated fields.

o Please retum all completed Letters to: Pamela Galiant, Director of Low
Income Programs, USAC, 2000 L Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC
20036. Or email to: pgallani@universalservice.org.

Il, Annual certification and verificarion procedures for Non-Default States that have
their own sampling guidelines and/or reporting not outlined by USAC.

Non-Federal Default States that adhere to their own sampling guidelines and/or
reporting guidelines are as follows: North Carolina, Kentucky, Oklahoma, and
Michigan (The list is in process and will be updated as states are confirmed as having
their own sampling and/or reporting process.)

1. Sampling/Reporting Process:




¢ In addition to any state-specific requirements, you must complete the USAC
Annual Lifeline Certification and Verification Letter for each Non-Defauit
State where Lifeline subsidies were obtained and passed to eligible customers.
The form must be submitted to USAC by August 31%, each year.

2. lIpstructions for completing the Aunual Lifeline Certification and
Verification Letter:

e Section 2 will nced to be checked and columns A through C completed.

» All filings must be signed by an officer of the ETC with correct contact
information provided in the designated fields.

e Please return all completed Letters to: Pamela Gallant, Director of Low
Income Programs, USAC, 2000 L, Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC

20036. Or email to:; pgallant@universalservice.org.




This form has to be filled out and sent to
us in order for you to receive your
Government Assistance Benefits!

FLORIDA Lifeline / Link-up Application

Applicant Information (Address must be your principle residence)

1. Fitl Out Your

Infoemation I |
! Account Number
Last Name First Neme Middle Int.
Street Apt, Number
City State Zip Code
@ | currently receive monthly Lifeline assistance for the above principle residence.
{Note: Lifeline assistance may only be applied to one phones line at your principal residence.)
O | or another member of my household previously received Link-Up assistance at the above address,
{Nota: You may not receive Link Up assistance more than once at the same principal resldence)
Eligibliity Requirements

-3 g::uvuur B | currently participate in or receive benefits from one of the following programs (Check All That Apply):

O Medicaid 0O Supplamental Security incoms (SSI)
b O Food Stamps D  Low-incoma Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
0 Temporary Assistance to Needy Familles Program {TANF) O  Natlonal School Lunch Free Lunch Program {NSLFP)
{1 Fedaral Public Housing Assistance (Section 8) 0O  Sanlor Cittzen Low-Incoms Discount Plan
I Household Income Based On Federal Poverty Guidelines 3 Reasident Of Federally Recopnized Tribsl Land

{Must Provide Proof Of Income With Application To Qualify) {Additional Eliglbitity Criteda May Apply. Go 10 wwwilifeline.gov for mone Info.)

Certification And Signature {Please Read And Sign Below)

3 ReadSign | understand that } must meet the above requirements to receive Lifeline or Link-Up benefits and will notify my local telephong company
" & Dato when | am no jonger paricipating In any of the abave-designated program(s). | wnxderatand that | may only receive Link-Up banefits for one
fine st my principal resience. | undarstand that compistion of the applicalion does not constitute Immediate enrclimant in the Lifeline or
Link-Up programs. ! consent to the release of my personal Information as may be required for the administration of the Lifeline or Link-Up
programs. | designale my local telephons company a& my agemt far purposes of changing my PIC-LPIC. | understand that any service or
billing issues can be esclved by calling customer senvice, Local servica is subject 10 various federal ant locat charges. This is a month to
month agreement with 8 minimum of 30 days and paymetits are non refundable. | understand that ) am required 1o make iy fiest paymernt
upon the billlng due date, 30 deys after instaltation date, {0 continue my naxt month of senice or service will be disconnected. | authorize
my local telephone company to take aill actions possibie to keep my sarvice active including providing my personal contidential information
to third parly compunies and/or camrlers who may be able 0 sssist In locating altemate ielephone service. 1 undersiand that in order to
revoke this authorization | must nofify my local telephone company in weiting of such revocstion. Long distance usage for 1-411, party lines,
chal lines, data ransfer Including Intemet or calis otiside the contiguous 48 states will result In losa of Long Distance privileges.

I HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED iN THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

V4 Vi
nalure Date Last 4 Digits Of Your Date of Birth
o Social Security Number  (ddimmiyy)
FOR APPLICANT'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE USE

| am an Authotized Representative for this applicant and | am submitting this form ont behalf of thls applicant. | am willing to assist this applicant in
sesking lelephone sarvice benefits. s =

Authorized Representativa Name (Plaase Print) Date




Don’t Lose Your

Lifeline Discount \! ‘

Summary
Balance information
If you requested to receive a discounted Previous Balance 0.00
home telephone setvice rate through tha
federal subsidized program called EERHED PR
Lifeline, you must fif out the cenlification f
incluced with this wvoice and rolum # SO\, New Charges
H you do not, your account witl be switched 1o Recurring Charges 33.49
the Non-Lifeline plan at a higher monthly rate. Taxes and Surcharges 9.02
YOU WIL1L. LOSE YOUR SAVINGS! Discounts «13.50
you receive Faderal or State Total New Charges 20.01
¥y Ll ve e or
Government Assistance such as Food Total Amount Due A
Stamps, you qualify for Lifeline. Go to
fali Recurring Cha
fifeline.gov for more informationt Recurnng Char;gs for: Number; (904) 824-6791
Description Period Amount
s
Don’t Dial 4 1 1 ! Complete Choice Basic Lifeline2/22/10 to 3/21/10  33.49
- E Subtotal 33.49
Total Recurring 33.49
Gnt s;arﬁlgu olr Bliling inguiries?
ustomer Service Payments and Credits
800.797.3547 rexit - Lifefine Subsidy -13.50
Easy Ways To Pay! Total Payments and Credits -13.50
OPTION 4: Credit / Dabit - Msi In Stubs Betow
OPTION 2: ONIIA® = wiw e som Taxes and Surcharges
OPTION 3: Moneygram - 32 Roceke Code: 2206 FCGC - Residential 8.50
OPTION 4: WasterntUnion ot iy HeeProns’ Federal Excise Tax 0.80
Whial is Tok Limation Sardca Supnos (TLS)? FL 811 Surcharge s
FL Gross Receipts Tax 0.62
Tol Limitalion Service (TLS) suppoxt allows elipible FL Telecom Relay System Fund 0.11
”W::;: ;";:“ ol mm m " Local Communications Svc, Tax 0.49
%nml o targe tong i chiargat, can ENOORS Total Taxes and Surcharges 8.02
eithar Toll Blocking, which prevenis cailers kom
plating any long distanca calls, or Yoll Convol,
which limits long dislance calls (o a pre-set amount
solected by the contumer. The service deposkt lor
providing focat telephons senvice s waived if &
tonmsmay voluntarly elects Toll Blocking.
Ploase Detatch And Retum This Portion With Your Payment. Please Put Your Account Number On Your Payment. -
o Asisrens Changa? Please Pl Out Tnk%;m prrpr preer
) . v - BH7R010 21308 25.01
o\ DU LommumCanons, ... anmoto | 4ssa0 s
J\l.”-;iuunnnanunuunﬂ Anyone Can ha\’e a phOi'lE‘ PAVMERT METHADS Di E i D Dmﬂﬂw orﬂar
e e TEF RGN T/
401 W Montgomery St STE B |
Willis, TX 77378 I
HNATURE SECUTNTY COGE

HENHT TO:

Dept #0631
Bellerud Communications, LLC

ROSNASSZ
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Mary MeGlacking P.O. Box 850001
Sehbamand . Orlando, FL 32885-0631
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